
Memorandum o

To ; ADIC, NEW YORK Date 2/18/82

SAC, DIV II (175-400).

ANTICIPATED VISIT 
OF MRS. GEORGE BUSH 
TO NYC ON 2/19/82

On 2/16/82, Agent P I USSS, advised that
Mrs. George Bush, wife of Vice President, will arrive in NYC 
on 2/19/82 and will be staying at the Waldorf. She will depart 
New York 9:00 am by Eastern Airline shuttle 2/20/82.

Any information coming to the attention of FBI that 
could have potential impact on captioned- visit, should be promptly 
made available to USSS, SAC II, Supv. M-9, and Night/Weekend 
Supervisor.

1-ADIC
1-DADIC
1-SAC, I
1-SAC, II
1-SAC, III
1-SAC, IV
1-ASAC, BQ
1-ASAC, NR
1-SPECIAL OPERATIONS
1-SUPV. M-9
1-SWITCHBOARD
1-NIGHT DESK

DLB:kam
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Memorandum

Subject

From SUPV.

ADIC, NEW YORK (175-371)

M-9

Date 4/1/82

OF BARBA

b6
b7C

VISIT 
WIFE OF VICE P 
NEW YORK ON ABRIL 2

BUSH 
SIDENT TO 

1982

On 3/31/82/SA|____________  USSS, advised that on 
4/2/82 the Vice President’s wife will arrive at LaGuardia 
via Eastern Shuttle at 9:00 am.

b6
b7C

Mrs. Busti will stop at several stores in New York 
area then depart/via motorcade at 12:00 pm for Bridgeport,
Connecticut. /

Any information coming to your attention that 
could have potential effect on captioned visit should be 
made available to the United States Secret Service, SAC II, 
Supervisor M-9 and the Night/Weekend Supervisor.

1-ADIC 
1-DADIC
1-SAC I 
1-SAC II 
1-SAC III 
1-SAC IV 
1-ASAC, BQMRA 
1-ABKC^RMRA 
1-SUPERVISOR, M-9 
1-SWITCHBOARD 
1-NIGHT DESK
1-SPECIAL OPERATIONS 
1-NY FILE 175-371

DLB:kam
•(13)



0
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 5/14/82

ADIC, NEW YORK

FROM ASAC NEW ROCHELLE (65-0)

SUBJECT: VISIT OF VISE PRESIDENT
GEORGE BUSHAND MRS. GEORGE 

TO RYE, NEW YORK 5/28/82

ReButel to Ne Rochelle 5/12/82

For informatio of receiving agents, Vice President and
Mrs. GEORGE BUSH will be on a private visit to Rye, New York on 
5/28/82 in order to attend a Wedding. Contact with the U.S. 
Secret Service, White Plains, New York has determined tnat no 
itinerary is yet available for the Vice President’s activities on 
that date, however, it is anticipated that the Vice President 
will not-be staying overnight in Rye.

Receiving agents should immediately furnish any
information on individuals or organizations that may constitute a 
threat to the Vice President or be of interest to the Secret 
Service to the Supervisor of NR-4 so that this information can be 
immediately disseminated to the Secret Service.

1 - DADIC
1 - SAC
1 - New
1 - New

II
York Division II Supervisors 
Rochelle Supervisors

FBI—NEW YORK



Memorandum

Tc : ASAC, NEW ROCHELLE Date 6/8/82

From : SC
b6
b7C

Subject : VISIT OF MRS. GEOR3E BUSH 
TO WESTCHESTER COUNTY, 6/11/82

On instant date, SA I I Secret Service,
300 Hamilton Avenue, White Rlains, NY, Telephone 682-8181, 
contacted NRO & advised that* on 6/11/82, Mrs. GEORGE BUSH 
will arrive at Westchester County Airport at 8:25AM & 
motorcade to the White Plains Library arriving at 9:00AM. 
She will depart at 10:00AM for the Osborn School, Rye, NY 
& stay approximately 1 hour-* At 11:30AM she will depart 
for the I I Rye, NY from
there she will be attending a luncheon at the Rye Golf Club 
.at 12:00, returning to the] [residence after the
luncheon. At 5:00PM, she will depart for the Rye Country 
Day School to attend their Graduation Ceremony where she will 
be the guest speaker. After the Graduation will depart for 
La Guardia Airport.

b6
b7C

1 - ASAC
k - Each Supervisor, NRO

- Complaints
Y - Security Patrol Clerks (Info) 
1 - New Rochelle (66-2074 Sub NR)

MEG:meg 
(10)
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.INDEXED

ft

718/565-8900
X215 ’

1

VISIT OF VICE PRESIDENT BUSH AND MRS. BUSH TO •
NEW YORK CITY ON APRIL 9 , 1985 ,

SAIC James R. D'Amelio • 1 >.466-4400
SA 
SA 
SA 
SA 
SA 
SA 
SA 
SS

NYFO Lead Advancer/* (466—3459
VPPD Lead Advance ► •' t718/565-8900 X217-
NYFO ' Shea Stadium) 466-2L91
VPPD . Shea Stadium’’ . 718/565-8900 X849
NYFO ‘LaGuardia A/P • 718/917-0911
NYFO Motorcades 466-5467 , k
NYFO Intelligence.1 • 466-4984 * * .
NYFO TSD/EOD -I466-3474 . "«* ' > . v *. 4*» 1 -

• > ■ v' -• ■ ■:
New York Field Office Duty Desk (24 Hours) 466-2908

' V. ADVANCE TEAM FOR MRS. BUSH ,

415)

SA NYFO Lead Advance * ■ 466-3459
SA NYFO Site Advance / , 466-2998
SA NYFO Motor cades ?•’ • ‘ 

‘' 1 M
466-2987
’if'. > . . '1 At

USSS Command Post (LaGuardia Marriott.'Room 
4 ‘

b6
■b7C

b6
b7C

SW"HED .. 1 .Itwgypn 7 . . •' l

APR 5 1985
b6
b7C



ITINERARY FOR VICE PRESIDENT BUSH VtSIT TO,’ 
NEW YORK CITY ON APRIL 9, 1985 «’

11:05 AM - Arrive LaGuardia Airport (MAT) ■ ■ f.hr11:10 AM - Depart LaGuardia via motorcade

11:25 AM - Arrive
1

Shea Stadium (Press Entrance)
(11:30 AM - Pres, of Ecuador arrives Shea 
Stadium same entrance as V.P.) i,

4 ■■ I “» t 
• 9 <

11:40 AM - V.P. meets with Pres, of Ecuador ;in Doubleday 
, Super Box, level four. • s. \ TX/ • e.

12:00 N - Lunch in Director’s Room s \ .

1:00 PM - V.P. and Mrs. Bush visit lock rooms and dugouts.
1:30 PM^V.P. throws out first, ball from, field box.

x t ' ■

APRIL 9 , 1985 4g

1:35 PM - V.P. and Mrs. Bush return 
to watch ballgame.

to Doubleday’’Super Box
•.

. ‘ •’ ’’ X >

3:45 PM - V.P. and Mrs. Bush depart 
motorcade.

Shea Stadium via’ ; <; ■ ■
r . ■ . •/,* ' ■ *:' •

v--’ t. • , '\ •4:00 PM - Arrive LaGuardia Airport.

4:10 PM - Wheels 
D.C.

ITINERARY FOR

up via Air Force II? enroute Washington"

MRS. BUSH VISIT TO NEW YORK CITY ON .

8:0.0 AM - Arrive LaGuardia Airport via Eastern Air line
,*' • Shuttle. - , • .>• ■, > ■■■>•' ■,, ' ' . . ■ <■. ■

8:15 AM - Leave LaGuardia Airport’.via motorcade.

9-: 00 AM - Arrive "Gentillesse"., 530 7 th Ave.,. N.Y..C.
i . " T ‘ ‘ < • ’ t ’ > -

10:25 AM - Leave ’’Gentillesse’’^ via motorcade, t* ’

10:55 AM - Arrive ’ LaGuardia Airport - ‘
.At this point Mrs. Bush will meet the V.P. and

. accompany him for the remainder of the New York 
City visit.
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15:16 FROM I-FAIRFIELD CA. TO FBL-SACTO. P.02
-

t

To SAC, SACRAMENTO (89F-SC Date 12/10/91

'Fowl :’ b6
b7C

Subject:

SA [

Barbara Busfi/fWife) - victim;
George Bush?^ President) - victim; 
12/10/91; \
AFO- (Crimes Against Family Members-CAh'M); 
00: SC V

SA 1 I was contacted by the Fairfield 
Department of Public Safety (FDPS), Fairfield, California, 
concerning a person, who had made a threat against th© 
president's wife, Barbara Bush.

On 12/10/91 b6
b7C

| Dispatcher, FDPS, had received 
approx, six or seven telephone calls at FDPS dispatch. A female 
caller, on each call, had ^aid "Tell George Bush that his wife is 
going to die»" said that these calls were between 4:15-
4:30 p.m. | |conracted the Pacific Bell (PB) telephone
•company in an attempt to identify where the telephone calls were 
originating from.

The PB operator said that the person was calling from 
427-0804 and 427-0805, which were a non-coin telephone. This 
meant that the person was !not using a pay telephone. I I
advised that the caller sounded possibly like a black female, 
1 -j's to early 30's, -
o m’s and sounded "crazy ________
nw Jc.ng anything on the calls but wanted the FBI to know about 
what was happening. ;

sluggish voice as if the person was high 
ay". I advised that the FDPS was

b6
b7C

■nto (89F-SC- w$c.nGx)j
SEAKHED runtvm’SEARCHED. 
SERIW2ED

INDEXED’ 

FILED

119911 
FBI • SAtEAHEMTO ,

b6
b7C

COPY SENT TO C/A

1X f 1 ) IS 707 438 PAGE . I..H32



DEC-U-1991 15=16 FROM JSI-FAIRFIELD CA. TO A FBI—SACTO. P.03

A criss/cross check was made on the two phone numbers 
with negative results. SA I I called the 427-0804 phone number b6
and spoke to the Motel 6, front desk clerk. The clerk said that b7>
the Motel 6 was located on Magellan Road in Fairfield. The clerk 
advised that their telephone number was 427-0800 but they had 
numerous telephones in the individual motel rooms and each phone 
had a different phone number.

An attempt was made to contact the Secret Service in 
Sacramento to inform them of the threat. A message was left with 
their answering service, who advised that she would contact an 
Agent.

SA | | went to the Motel 6 at z35 3 Hegelian Road and
contacted the Motel Manager. | |advised that
they have about 50 telephone numbers for the Motel. These 
numbers are not assigned to any telephone and work© on a rotary 
type base through PB. They could not tell which number was used- 
by which room. | | advised that all local phone calls are free
and only toll calls would have a record as to what room the calls 
came from. The calls to the FDPS dispatcher were local calls.

_____ I I was given the description of the possibl caller.
I advised that in room #231, they have a black fema^v that has 

been making constant calls to the FDPS, I I said that officers 
of FPDS had already been at room #231 at about 6:30 p-m. due to a 
call from the female, I Isaid that the female does seem to be 
mentally incompetent due to her actions and behavior. The FDPS 
officers had advised him that they could not take her away unless 
she was a threat to herself or others. J J clerk,
also advised that she had received a calx from the female's 
doctor in San Diego, California, who advised her that| | was
mentally unstable. | ~]did not know who the person was that 
called and could not remember the exact date.

A check was made of the Motel 6 room slips and it_______
showed that #231 was being used by|
San Diego, CA. with license[ | She was described, by the
motel personnel, as a black female, 50 years plus, 5'3-4" tall, 
100-110 pounds, thin build, with reddish-blonde hair.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

SA I | contacted the FDPS and Lieutenant 
responded to the Motel 6 ♦ | | advised that his office s anr?
himself had spoken to the female, in room #231, on a few b6
occasions. | J said that on every visit to the fema.' b7c
made like she could not speak English and started speakirr_________
fast rate. She sounded as if she was speaking Spanish, | |
said that the female appeared to be mentally unstable butf 
could not take her to mental health unless she was a danger vu 
herself or others. I informed| 1 that I wanted to attempt to
interview the female concerning the threats. We had no evidence ;
•ofthen her possibly matching the description of the caller by 

t- ■ • •hi 15■i■. 707 428 3859 PAGE.Q03



-DEC-11-1991 15:17 FROM -FAIRFIELD CR. TO a FBI-SRCTO. P.04

b6
b7C

the FDPS dispatcher.

SA J | and Lt. | |went to 1231 and knocked on the
door. A middle-aged female responded to the knocks. SA| | 
identified himself by use of his credentials and verbally saying 
Special Agent with the FBI. The female was advised to why the 
FBI and police was there. The female allowed them into her hotel 
room. The female provided a California Driver's license 

|which identified her aS I ]
] was advised that someone had called the FDPS dispatcher and 

had made threatening comments toward the President’s wife, 
Barbara Bush. I I denied that she had made any telephone calls 
and said that she had been sleeping. (The motel manager had told 
us that| |had been using her phone before the FBI arrival.)

_______ I | then said that Khadafi would.get SA| ]and Lt. 
_______ land that they would be in trouble. She said that she was 
from Egypt and then started speaking in gibberish, which was 
consistent with what Lt. | | had said'. | |would not
provide any information on herself and became argumentive and 
defensive. I I said that she was not part of the USA and that 
everyone was going to die. She did not care about the USA, the 
goverment or the people. She kept on talking about Egypt and her 
dislike for America. She would speak English then start speaking 
in gibberish. I I was informed that if it was her or someone 
else who made the telephone calls, they could be arrested for 
threatening the President or his family. I I constantly denied 
making any telephone calls. I I was very defensive and loud. 
She then asked ur to leave her room as we were already leaving.

It appears that|______ is somewhat mentally unstable.
SA |_____ | checked with the Suisun city Police Department, Suisun,
Ca. and with FDPS and found that| |had numerous 5150
(mentally unstable or incompetent) contacts. SA| | of
the Secret Service (S/S) was contacted on 12/11/91 concerning

I sa I _ I provided information that the S/S had contacts 
with | on three occassions in 1986. SA | | requested that
any investigation, which was conducted, be forwarded to the S/S 
in Sacramento.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

SA I Icontacted SA| | at FBIHQ, VCU,
concerning| |and her threats. After being apprised of the
facts, SA I ~Trequested the appropriate paperwork be submitted
for documentation and also to be forwarded to the S/S.

I |is described as follows from the interview
and observations:

Sex ^female
Race ]J«rlack
HT : 5'3"
WT ^l>5ti50 pounds

3

DF • ll ’*il IS: Jr. 70? 428 3859 FTiGE . 004



.D5C-U-1991 15:18 FROM £31-FAIRFIELD CA. FBI-SACTO.

Hair 
Eyes 
Skin 
DOB

: blonde/red, short, stringy
: brown
; light black

b6
b7C

FBI
CII
SSAN
CDL _
ID CHARAC i
Crim Hist :

LEADS: 

ATLFAIRFIELD, .CALIWJRHIA1 To submit
appropriate paperwork and confer with thc USA'j office for 
prosecutive merit.

I.F. 11 *31 15:1?
TOTAL P.05

707 4"8 3853 PAGE.805



To : SAC, SACRAMENTO

From : SA________________________________

»•»]*»: AUTHORIZATION TO OPEN 
AND ASSIGN BELOW LISTED CASE. .

OFFICE: SACRAMENTO

Date ।

Class: 8 9 Alpha: Case Squad: ©___  00: S.

OPEN A CASE

SC- /7GSUV

b6
b7C

b6
b7C



FD-36 (Rev. 8-29-85)

FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: 
® Teletype 
f j Facsimile 
□ AIRTEL

PRECEDENCE: 
□ Immediate 
CD Priority 
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T 0
E3 UNCLAS

Date 12/11/91

FM FBI SACRAMENTO (89F-SC-17620) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/PRIORITY/

BT

UNCLAS

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

CITE: //3720//

PASS: SA VIOLENT CRIMES UNIT, FBIHQ.

SUBJECT:

b6
b7C

BARBARA BUSH (WIFE) - VICTIM;

GEORGE BUSH (PRESIDENT) - VICTIM; 12/10/91; AFO-CRIMES AGAINST

FAMILY MEMBERS - CAFM; 00: SACRAMENTO.

RE SACRAMENTO TELCALL TO BUREAU, DATED DECEMBER 11, 1991.
ON DECEMBER 10, 1991 SA

CALIFORNIA RESIDENT AGENCY, WAS CONTACTED BY THE FAIRFIELD

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (FDPS), FAIRFIELD, CALIFORNIA

Time Received:

Approved:

MRI/JULIAN DATE:

Original filename: O
Teiprep filename:^/}

003SSL
U3) i ^(Zfe» ISN:

/g>7 /1 /

b6
b7C

FAIRFIELD



PAGE 2 89F-SC-17620

CONCERNING A PERSON WHO HAD MADE A THREAT AGAINST THE 

PRESIDENT'S WIFE, BARBARA BUSH.

DISPATCHER, FDPS, HAD RECEIVED

APPROXIMATELY SIX OR SEVEN TELEPHONE CALLS AT FDPS DISPATCH.

A FEMALE CALLER, ON EACH CALL, HAD SAID, "TELL GEORGE BUSH 

THAT HIS WIFE IS GOING TO DIE!" SAID THAT THESE CALLS

WERE BETWEEN 4:15 P.M. AND 4:30 P.M. CONTACTED THE

PACIFIC BELL (PB) TELEPHONE COMPANY IN AN ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY 

FROM WHERE THE TELEPHONE CALLS WERE ORIGINATING.

THE PB OPERATOR SAID THAT THE PERSON WAS CALLING FROM 

427-0804 AND 427-0805, WHICH WERE A NON-COIN TELEPHONE. THIS 

MEANT THAT THE PERSON WAS NOT USING A PAY TELEPHONE.

ADVISED THAT THE CALLER SOUNDED POSSIBLY LIKE A BLACK FEMALE, 

LATE 20'S TO EARLY 30'S, SLUGGISH VOICE AS IF THE PERSON WAS 
HIGH ON DRUGS AND SOUNDED "CRAZY". IADVISED THAT THE

FDPS WAS NOT DOING ANYTHING ON THE CALLS BUT WANTED THE FBI TO 

KNOW ABOUT WHAT WAS HAPPENING.

A CRISS-CROSS CHECK WAS MADE ON THE TWO PHONE NUMBERS 

WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. SA CALLED THE 427-0804 PHONE

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

NUMBER AND SPOKE TO THE MOTEL 6, FRONT DESK CLERK. THE CLERK

b6
b7C



PAGE 3 89F-SC-17620

SAID THAT THE MOTEL 6 WAS LOCATED ON MEGELLAN ROAD IN 

FAIRFIELD. THE CLERK ADVISED THAT THEIR TELEPHONE NUMBER WAS 

427-0800 BUT THEY HAD NUMEROUS TELEPHONES IN THE INDIVIDUAL 

MOTEL ROOMS AND EACH PHONE HAD A DIFFERENT PHONE NUMBER.

AN ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO CONTACT THE SECRET SERVICE IN 

SACRAMENTO TO INFORM THEM OF THE THREAT. A MESSAGE WAS LEFT 

WITH THEIR ANSWERING SERVICE, WHO ADVISED THAT SHE WOULD 

CONTACT AN AGENT.
SA I [WENT TO THE MOTEL 6 AT 2353 MEGELLAN ROAD AND b6

CONTACTED THE MOTEL MANAGER ADVISED
THEY HAVE ABOUT 50 TELEPHONE NUMBERS FOR THE MOTEL. THESE

NUMBERS ARE NOT ASSIGNED TO ANY TELEPHONE AND WORK ON A ROTARY

TYPE BASES THROUGH PB. THEY COULD NOT TELL WHICH NUMBER WAS

USED BY WHICH ROOM ADVISED THAT ALL LOCAL PHONE CALLS

ARE FREE AND ONLY TOLL CALLS WOULD HAVE A RECORD AS TO WHAT 

ROOM THE CALLS CAME. THE CALLS TO THE FDPS DISPATCHER WERE 

LOCAL CALLS.
| WAS GIEN THE DESCRIPTION OF THE POSSIBLE CALLER.

ADVISED THAT IN ROOM NO. 231, THEY HAVE A BLACK FEMALE 
THAT HAS BEEN MAKING CONSTANT CALLS TO THE FDPS. I SAID



PAGE 4 89F-SC-17620

THAT OFFICERS OF FDPS HAD ALREADY BEEN AT ROOM NO. 231 AT

ABOUT 6:30 P.M. DUE TO A CALL FROM THE FEMALE SAID THAT
b6
b7C

THE FEMALE DOES SEEM TO BE MENTALLY INCOMPETENT DUE TO HER

ACTIONS AND BEHAVIOR. THE FDPS OFFICERS HAD ADVISED HIM THAT

THEY COULD NOT TAKE HER AWAY UNLESS SHE WAS A THREAT TO

HERSELF OR OTHERS CLERK, ALSO ADVISED THAT

SHE HAD RECEIVED A CALL FROM THE FEMALE'S DOCTOR IN SAN DIEGO,

CALIFORNIA, WHO ADVISED HER THAT WAS MENTALLY UNSTABLE

DID NOT KNOW WHO THE PERSON WAS THAT CALLED AND COULD

NOT REMEMBER THE EXACT DATE.

A CHECK WAS MADE OF THE MOTEL 6 ROOM SLIPS AND IT SHOWED

THAT NO. 231 WAS BEING USED BY

SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, WITH LICENSE NUMBER SHE WAS

DESCRIBED BY THE MOTEL PERSONNEL AS A BLACK FEMALE, 50 YEARS 

PLUS, 5'3" TO 5'4" TALL, 100-110 POUNDS, THIN BUILD, WITH 

REDDISH-BLONDE HAIR.

CONTACTED THE FDPS AND LIEUTENANT b6
b7C

RESPONDED TO THE MOTEL 6 ADVISED THAT HIS OFFICERS

AND HIMSELF HAD SPOKEN TO THE FEMALE IN ROOM NO. 231 ON A FEW

OCCASIONS SAID THAT ON EVERY VISIT TO THE FEMALE, SHE



PAGE 5 89F-SC-17620

b6
b7C

MADE LIKE SHE COULD NOT SPEAK ENGLISH AND STARTED SPEAKING AT

A FAST RATE. SHE SOUNDED AS IF SHE WAS SPEAKING SPANISH.

SAID THAT THE FEMALE APPEARED TO BE MENTALLY UNSTABLE 

BUT THEY COULD NOT TAKE HER TO MENTAL HEALTH UNLESS SHE WAS A 

DANGER TO HERSELF OR OTHERS. I INFORMED  THAT I WANTED 

TO ATTEMPT TO INTERVIEW THE FEMALE CONCERNING THE THREATS. WE 

HAD NO EVIDENCE OTHER THAN HER POSSIBLY MATCHING THE

DESCRIPTION OF THE CALLER BY THE FDPS DISPATCHER.
SA| |AND LIEUTENANT| |wENT TO ROOM NO. 231 AND

KNOCKED ON THE DOOR. A MIDDLE-AGED FEMALE RESPONDED TO THE 
KNOCKS. SA| |IDENTIFIED HIMSELF BY USE OF HIS CREDENTIALS

AND VERBALLY SAYING, "SPECIAL AGENT WITH THE FBI." THE FEMALE 

WAS ADVISED AS TO WHY THE FBI AND POLICE WERE THERE. THE b6
b7C

FEMALE ALLOWED THEM INTO HER HOTEL ROOM. THE FEMALE PROVIDED

A CALIFORNIA DRIVER’S LICENSE, NUMBER WHICH

IDENTIFIED HER AS

WAS ADVISED THAT SOMEONE HAD CALLED THE FDPS DISPATCHER

AND HAD MADE THREATENING COMMENTS TOWARD THE PRESIDENT’S WIFE,

BARBARA BUSH. DENIED THAT SHE HAD MADE ANY TELEPHONE

CALLS SAID THAT SHE HAD BEEN SLEEPING (THE MOTEL MANAGER HAD



APAGE 6 89F-SC-17620

b6
b7C

TOLD US THAT HAD BEEN USING HER PHONE BEFORE THE FBI

ARRIVED.)

 THEN SAID THAT KHADAFI WOULD GET SA AND 

LIEUTENANT AND THAT THEY WOULD BE IN TROUBLE. SHE SAID 

THAT SHE WAS FROM EGYPT AND THEN STARTED SPEAKING IN GIBBERISH 
WHICH WAS CONSISTENT WITH WHAT LIEUTENANT| 1 HAD SAID.

 WOULD NOT PROVIDE ANY INFORMATION ON HERSELF AND BECAME 

ARGUMENTATIVE AND DEFENSIVE. SAID THAT SHE WAS NOT PART

OF THE USA AND THAT EVERYONE WAS GOING TO DIE. SHE DID NOT 

CARE ABOUT THE USA, THE GOVERNMENT, OR THE PEOPLE. SHE KEPT 

ON TALKING ABOUT EGYPT AND HER DISLIKE FOR AMERICA. SHE WOULD

SPEAK ENGLISH, THEN START SPEAKING IN GIBBERISH. WAS

INFORMED THAT IF 

TELEPHONE CALLS, 

PRESIDENT OR HIS 

TELEPHONE CALLS.

IT WAS HER OR SOMEONE ELSE WHO MADE THE

THEY COULD BE ARRESTED FOR THREATENING THE

FAMILY. CONSTANTLY DENIED MAKING ANY
|WAS VERY DEFENSIVE AND LOUD. SHE THEN

ASKED US TO LEAVE HER ROOM, AS WE WERE ALREADY LEAVING.

IT APPEARS THAT IS SOMEWHAT MENTALLY UNSTABLE. SA

CHECKED WITH THE SUISUN CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, SUISUN, 

CALIFORNIA, AND WITH FDPS AND FOUND THAT HAD NUMEROUS
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”5150" (MENTALLY UNSTABLE OR INCOMPETENT) CONTACTS. SA b6
b7C

OF THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE (USSS) WAS CONTACTED ON

DECEMBER 11, 1991 CONCERNING SA PROVIDED
INFORMATION THAT THE USSS HAD CONTACTS WITH ON THREE

OCCASIONS IN 1986. SA REQUESTED THAT ANY

INVESTIGATION, WHICH WAS CONDUCTED, BE FORWARDED TO THE USSS

IN SACRAMENTO.

SA CONTACTED SA AT FBIHQ, VIOLENT
b6
b7C

CRIMES UNIT, CONCERNING AND HER THREATS. AFTER BEING

APPRISED OF THE FACTS, SA REQUESTED THE APPROPRIATE

PAPERWORK BE SUBMITTED FOR DOCUMENTATION AND ALSO TO BE

FORWARDED TO THE USSS.
Qj IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS FROM THE INTERVIEW AND

.OBSERVATIONS: BLACK FEMALE; 5’3" TALL; 145 TO 150 POUNDS;________.4______ I------------------ --------------------------------- - __________'

BLONDE/RED, SHORT, STRINGY HAIR; BROWN EYES; LIGHT BLACK SKIN;

b6
b7C
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LEAD: SACRAMENTO DIVISION AT SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA:
b6
b7C

WILL CONTACT AUSA REGARDING PROSECUTIVE OPINION.

CAUTION SHOULD BE USED WHEN APPROACHING SUBJECT

INASMUCH AS SHE HAS MADE THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT’S WIFE

BT



Memorandum

To : SAC, SACRAMENTO (175C-SC-17620) (P) Date 12/16/91

BARBARA BUSH (Wife) - VICTIM;
GEORGE BUSH (President) - VICTIM; 
12/10/91;
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT 
(00: SC)

For information of file, on 12/13/91, Sa|
Violent Crimes Unit, FBIHQ, contacted SA| |concern-
ing the above case. SA| ~] advised that his supervisor deter­
mined that it should not be an 89F designation but should be 
changed to a 175C classification. This memo is being submitted 
to request the classification change.

(2) - Sacramento 
KNZ:mjm

VO.



175C-SC-17620
KNZ:prc

Agent (SA)
The following investigation was conducted by Special

] at Fairfield, California:
b6
b7C

_On December 10, 1991, SA | ~| received a telephone call 
from |__________________ I Dispatcher, badge number | j with the
Fairfield Department of Public Safety (FDPS), Fairfield, 
California, concerning threatening telephone calls that their 
Police Department had received.

] advised that in the span of fifteen minutes
between 4:15 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. she had received approximately 
six to seven telephone calls from a female caller. The female 
caller had stated, "Tell GEORGE BUSH that his wife is going to 
die." The caller would hang up the telephone. had
contacted the PACIFIC BELL (PB) telephone operator who had placed 
the call through for the caller. Per| | the PB operator
advised that the female caller was calling from 707/427-0804 and 
707/427-0805.

b6
b7C

The operator also indicated that the caller was not 
calling from a coin phone. Per| | this meant that the
female caller was not calling from a pay telephone. |
advised that the female caller was smart enough not to use the 
911 phone lines which could be traced back to the caller1s exact 
telephone number. The operator had also informed | ~| that
the female caller on one occasion had asked the operator to patch 
her through to the Suisun City Police Department. | |said
that she had checked their CRISS CROSS directory for the two 
telephone numbers that the operator had given her. The telephone 
numbers did not come up in the CRISS CROSS directory. | |
described the female caller as possibly being black, late 
twenties, early thirties, with a sluggish voice and the female 
caller sounded high as if she was on drugs and sounded also 
possibly "crazy".

b6
b7C

advised that the FDPS was at this point in time
not doing anything to locate the caller and was advising the FBI 
for whatever purpose deemed necessary.

b6
b7C

A check was made on the two telephone numbers in the 
HAINES and PACIFIC BELL CRISS CROSS directories. No address was 
found for either telephone number. SA | | called the 427-0804
phone number and spoke to the female who identified herself as a 
clerk at the MOTEL 6 on Magellan Road in Fairfield, CA. The 
clerk said that the telephone number at the hotel was 427-0800 
but they had numerous telephones in each individual motel room 
and each telephone had a different phone number. /-")/
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An attempt was made to contact the United States Secret 
Service (USSS) in Sacramento, California, but no one was at the 
office. A message was left with their answering service who 
advised that she would contact an agent and have the agent 
contact the FBI.

SA I I went to he MOTEL 6 at 2353 Magellan Road and 
contacted the Motel Manger,| |advised that they
have approximately fifty telephone numbers for the motel. These 
numbers are not assigned to any telephone but work on a rotary 
type base through PB. They could not tell which number is used 
by which room. [ |advised that all local phone calls are free
and only toll phone calls would have a record as to what room the 
calls came from. The telephone calls to the FDPS dispatcher were 
local telephone calls.

| | was given a description of the possible caller.
I advised that in room number 231 he had a black female who 

had been making constant telephone calls to the FDPS. | I said 
that the officer of FDPS had already been at the room number 231 
at approximately 6:30 p.m. due to a call from the occupant. | I 
said that the female in room 231 seems to be mentally incompetent 
due to her actions and behavior. The FDPS had advisedl |that 
they could not take the female away unless she was a threat to 
herself or others.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

| | front desk clerk, also advised that
she had received a telephone call from the female’s (Room 231) 
doctor from San Diego, California, who had advised her ________
that the female was mentally unstable. I 1 did not know who 
the person was that called and could not remember the exact date.

A check was made of the MOTEL 6 room slips and it 
showed that room number 231 was being used by of

I San Dieuo, California with California Driver's
License number! |was described by the motel
personnel as being:

b6
b7C

RACE: Black
SEX: Female
AGE: 50 plus
HEIGHT: 5'3" to 5'4" tall
WEIGHT: 100 to 110 pounds
BUILD: Slim
HAIR: Reddish blonde.
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SA |_____ contacted FDPS and Lieutenant f I
responded to the MOTEL 6. Lt. | | advised that his officers
and himself had spoken to the female in Room 231 on a few 
occasions. | |said that on every visit to the female she
made as if she could not speak English and started speaking at a 
fast rate. She sounded as if she was speaking Spanish. I ~| 
said that the female appeared to be mentally unstable but they 
could not take her to a mental health clinic unless she was a 
danger to herself or others.

SA I 1 informed Lt. | ]that he wanted to attempt
to interview the female concerning a few threats that had been 
made against the President's wife. There was no evidence that 
she had made the calls other than her possibly matching the 
description of the caller which the FDPS Dispatcher had given.

SA | ~]and Lt. went to Room 231 and knocked on
the door. A middle-aged female responded to the knocks. SA | 
identified himself by using his credentials and verbally saying, 
"Special Agent with the FBI."

The female was advised as to why the FBI and police 
were there. The female allowed both of them into her hotel room. 
The female provided a California Driver's License number) 
which identified her as|

______ |was advised that someone had called the FDPS 
Dispatcher and had made threatening comments toward the 
President's wife, BARBARA BUSH. | [denied that she had made 
any telephone calls and said that she had been sleeping. (The 

1 |had been using her phone
_ J then said that KHADAFI would get 

]and that they would be in trouble. |

b6
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b6
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b6
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hotel manager had told us that [ 
before the FBI arrived.) | 1
SA |and Lt.| 1 _ ,
said that she was from Egypt and then started speaking gibberish 
which was consistent with what Lt♦| |had encountered on
prior visits with | [would not provide any other
information on herself and became argumentative and defensive.

| |said that she was not part of the United States
of America (U.S.) and that everyone was going to die. | didof America (U.S.) and that everyone was going to die. [______
not care about the U.S., the government, or the people. She kept 
on talking about Egypt and her dislike for America. She would 
speak English and then started speaking in gibberish or mumbling 
which was incoherent. | | was informed that if it was she or
someone else who made the telephone calls they could be arrested 
for threatening the President or his family. constantly

b6
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denied making any telephone calls and making any threats.
fcs very defensive and loud. | |then asked SA| |and

Lt.I to leave her room. b6
b7C

Due to the fact that it could not be determined where 
the telephone calls exactly came from and it could not be shown 
that| I had been responsible for the telephone calls, [ |
was not arrested. | |did not appear to be a threat to herself 
or others. | |did appear to be somewhat mentally unstable due
to her digressing, being argumentative, defensive, and speaking 
incoherently.

SA | ~| contacted SA
Service (USSS) on December 11,

of the U.S. Secret. 
1991, concerning[_______ SA

provided information that the USSS computer system showed 
contacts with | |on three occasions in 1986. SA| |
requested that any investigation which was conducted be forwarded 
to the USSS office in Sacramento, California.

b6
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SA | 1 contacted SA at FBIHQ, Violent
Crimes Unit, concerning! | and threats which someone had made 
against the President1s wife. After being apprised of the facts, 
SA| |requested that appropriate paperwork be submitted for
documentation and also to be forwarded to USSS.

SA | | had contacted the Suisun City Police Department
(SCPD), the Fairfield Department of Public Safety, and the Solano 
County Sheriff's Department (SCSD) concerning| | At the
SCPD, [ |had four 5150 (Mentally Unstable or Incompetent)
contacts in which she was taken into custody for her and others 
safety. |

b6
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 is described as follows from the interview 
and observations as follows:

SEX:
RACE:
HEIGHT:
WEIGHT:
HAIR:

Female
Black
5'3"
145 to 150 pounds
Blond, red, short stringy

b6
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EYES: 
SKIN: 
DATE OF BIRTH: 
PLACE OF BIRTH: 
FBI NUMBER: 
CALIFORNIA 
IDENTIFICATION 
NUMBER:
SOCIAL SECURITY 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 
CALIFORNIA 
DRIVER'S LICENSE 
NUMBER: 
IDENTIFYING 
CHARACTERISTICS: 
ALIASES:

Brown
Light black b6

b7C

5*



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

Sacramento, CA 95813

December 27, 1991
b6
b7C

BARBARA BUSH (WIFE) - VICTIM;
GEORGE BUSH (PRESIDENT) - VICTIM; 

DECEMBER 10, 1991;
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT;

 On December 10, 1991, Special Agent (SA)|______________
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Sacramento 

Division, Fairfield, California, Resident Agency, was contacted 
by the Fairfield Department of Public Safety (FDPS), Fairfield, 
California, concerning the person who had made a threat against 
the President's wife, Barbara Bush. I I
dispatcher, FDPS, had received approximately six or seven 
telephone calls at FDPS dispatch. The female caller, during each 
call. had said, "Tell George Bush that his wife is going to die!" 

said that these calls were between 4:15 P.M., and 4:30 
P.M. | [contacted the Pacific Bell (PB) telephone company
in an attempt to identify from where the telephone calls were 
originating.

b6
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The PB operator said that the person was calling from 
427-0804 and 427-0805, which were from a non-coin telephone.

~|advised that the caller sounded possibly like a black 
female, late 20's or early 30's, with a sluggish voice as if she 
were high on drugs, and sounded "crazy". I ~]advised that 
they did not get any information from PB out determined that the 
FBI should be called. | |said that FDPS was not doing
anything on the threatening telephone calls, but wanted the FBI 
to know what was happening.

b6
b7C

5 - Bureau . <—
fij)- 175C-SC-17620

Secret Service ggwftW--1 A.
cl

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

COPYSfflHOC/^
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A criss-cross check was conducted on the two phone 
numbers with negative results. A telephone call was placed to 
the (707) 427-0804 phone number and the person who spoke 
identified herself as the Motel 6 front desk clerk. The clerk 
said that the Motel 6 was located on Magellan Road in Fairfield, 
California. The clerk advised that their telephone number at the 
office was (707) 427-0800, but they had numerous telephones in 
the individual motel rooms and each telephone had a different 
phone number.

An attempt was made to contact the United States Secret 
Service (USSS) in Sacramento, California, to inform them of the 
threat. A message was left with their answering service, which 
said that they would contact an agent. Due to the fact that no 
other information had been received by FDPS, it was determined 
that further investigation was warranted to determine the source 
of the telephone calls.

SA| ]went to the Motel 6 at 2353 Magellan Road, 
Fairfield, California, and contacted the motel manager,~ 

| |advised that they have approximately 50 telephone
numbers for the motel, and that there was no way for him to tell 
which telephone had what telephone number. The numbers are not 
assigned to any telephone and work on a rotary-type basis through 
PB. They could not tell which number was used by which room. I I advised that all local phone calls are free from the rooms 
and only toll calls would have a record showing what room the 
calls were made from. The calls to the FDPS dispatcher were 
local telephone calls. As far as | | knew, each telephone
number would be at the top of.the rotary and as each room used a 
telephone, the numbers would be rotated from the top to the 
bottom and likewise until the original number ended up at the 
top.

b6
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 I |was given the description of the possible caller, 
advised that in room number 231 there was a black female 

that has been making constant telephone calls to the FDPS. | 
said that the officers of FDPS had already been at room 231 at 
about 6:30 P.M. | |said that the female seems to be mentally 
incompetent due to her actions and behavior. The FDPS officers 
had advised him that they could not take her away unless
she was a threat to herself or others. | | a clerk
at Motel 6, also advised that she had received a call from the

b6
b7C
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black female's doctor who had called from San Diego, California, 
and advised her that| | was mentally unstable.J |did not
know who the person was that had called and could not remember 
the exact date.

A check was’ made of the Motel 6 room slips and it 
showed that room number 231 was being used by | who had
listed an address of| | San Diego. California,
with a California driver's license number of| |was
described by the motel personnel as being a black female, 50 
years of age, 5’3" to 5'4", 100 to 110 pounds, thin build, with 
reddish blonde hair.
------- Contact was made with the FDPS and Lieutenant 
------- | responded to the Motel 6. | ~| advised that he and his 
officers had spoken to the female in room 231 on a few occasions.

| | said that on every visit to the female, she pretended she
could not speak English and started speaking at a fast rate. She 
sounded as if she were speaking Spanish. | ~~|said that the 
female appeared to be mentally unstable but FDPS could not take 
her into Mental Health unless she was a danger to herself or 
others. Lieutenant| |was informed that SA| ~|wanted to
attempt to interview the female concerning the threatening phone 
calls to determine if she had knowledge of, or had, in fact, made 
the threatening phone calls. There was no evidence at that time, 
other than her possibly matching the description of the caller 
that the FDPS dispatcher had provided, to indicate that she was 
in fact, the person who had made telephone threats.

b6
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SA| 1 and Lieutenant I I went to room 231 and
knocked on the door. A middle-aged female responded to the 
knock. The female was advised of the reason why the FBI and 
police were there. Identification was made by use of credentials 
and verbally saying, "Special Agent with the FBI". The female 
allowed SA | I and Lieutenant! | into her motel room. The 
female provided a California driver's license with number______

1 which identified her as| |
_______________________ | was informed that someone had called the 
FDPS dispatcher and had made threatening comments toward the 
President's wife, Barbara Bush. | |denied that she had made
any telephone calls and said that she had been sleeping. (The 
motel manager had previously informed SA| 1 and Lieutenant

b6
b7C
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had1 been using her phone before the FBI had 
L-heri said that Khaddafi would get SA| land 

] and. that they would be in trouble. | then

I A check was run with the SuisurT 
PoliGte Department, Suisun City, California, concerning! ~ I 
| I The Suisun City Police Department had numerous contacts 
for | Iwhich iare as follows:

I that 
arrived.) 
Lieutenant ______ _ _
started speaking in gibberish and started mumbling something 
which was incoherent land which was consistent with what 
Lieutenant| |had' encountered before. | |would not
provide any information on herself and became argumentative and 
defensive. | |said that she was not part of the United States 
of America (USA) and that everyone was going to die. She did not 
care about the USA, the government or the people. She kept on 
talking about Egypt and her dislike for America, She would speak 
English and then start speaking gibberish. | |was informed
that if it was her or. someone else that made the threatening 
telephone calls, they could be arrested for threatening the 
President or his family♦ | |constantly denied making any
telephone calls. | |said that she was taking no medication 
and was not under a doctor's care. I 
threat to herself or others. I I 
calls and denied threatening anyone. [ 
and Lieutenant! to leave her room.

]constantly denied making any

|did not appear to be a 
denied making any telephone

1 ] then asked SA| |

It appears that| 
to her actions and behavior whi 
______  of the USSS was contacted on December 11

SA | |

dueIis somewhat mentally uns' e being interviewed. SA 
।_______।wxx xx, 1991, concerning

SAI I after checking their computer system, 
determined that the USSS had contacts with| |on three 
occasions in 1986. SA| | requested that any investigation 
which was conducted be forwarded to the USSS in Sacramento, 
California. SA| | also contacted SA| |at the FBI
Headquarters Violent Crimes Unit, in Washington D.C., concerning 

I land her possibly being the person involvedin the telephone 
threats. After being apprised of the facts, SA | [requested 
the appropriate paperwork be submitted for documentation and also
to be forwarded to the USSS.
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A check was run in the California Law Enforcement 
Telecommunications System (CLETS) database concerning! 
According to CLETS,!

b6
b7C
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b6

SA | | checked with the Fairfield Department of Public
Safety for contacts or reports concerning! I

1 records clerk at FDPS checked the Computer-Aided
Dispatching System (CADS) and| ~]

| A check in FDPS records department determined that|
b6
b7C

Contact was made with the Solano County Sheriff's 
Department (SCSD), Fairfield, California, concerning contact with 

It was determined that|

b6
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5

It could not be determined who had actually made the 
telephone calls threatening the President's wife, Barbara Bush, 
on December 10, 1991. I Ihad been developed as a suspect
due to the fact that she matched the voice description given by 
the Fairfield Department of Public Safety dispatcher and due to



b6
b7C

information from the Motel 6 clerk and owner, who had prior 
experiences with| | The FDPS officers were familiar with

I ] but had determined that| |was, at that point, not a 
danger to herself or others. | |had denied having any 
knowledge of or actually making any threatening phone calls to 
anyone.

Qn December 11, 1991, Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA) | |of the Eastern District of California,
United States Attorney's Office (USA), Sacramento, California,

b5 
b6 
b7C

Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 
Eyes: 
Complexion: 
Date of birth: 
Place of birth: 
FBI #: 
CII #: 
SSAN:
California DL#: 
Characteristics:
Aliases:

5'3"
145 to 150 pounds 
Blonde/red, short, stringy
Brown

b6
b7C

■ Jji-qhxt. bl-ack

''M. a
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FD-36 (Rev. 8-29-85)

FBI

TRANSMIT VIA:
□ Teletype
□ Facsimile
EJ AIRTEL_______

PRECEDENCE: 
□ Immediate 
□ Priority 
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
□ UNCLAS

Date 12/27/91

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

TO

FROM

SUBJECT

DIRECTOR, FBI________
(ATTN: VIOLENT CRIMES UNIT)

GEORGE BUSH (PRESIDENT) - VICTIM; 
12/10/91;
THREATS AGAINST THE PRESIDENT; 
00: SC

Re SC teletype to the Bureau, dated 12/11/91.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four 
copies of an LHM.

For information of the Bureau, the supposed threat 
against the President's wife, BARBARA BUSH, was turned over to 
the Sacramento Office of the United States Secret Service 
pending their investigation.

2 - Bureau (Enc. 5) 
(2) - Sacramento

b6
b7C

Approved: ______________________

ARMED AND DANGEROUS



I

175C-SC-17620

The United States Attorney's Office, Eastern District 
of California, Sacramento, California, was contacted and the AUSA

b5

Since the FBI investigation has been completed, Sacra­
mento considers this case closed.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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Memorandum
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SAC, BOSTON (62-4742) Date 5/16/85

TRAVEL OF MRS. GEORGE BUSH 
IN THE BOSTON DIVISION / 5/20 - 27/85 ./

On 5/16/85, Special Agent[ ] USSS, Boston,
MA, advised that Mrs. GEORGE BUSH will be arriving at Boston, 
Massachusetts, Logan Airport, at approximately 4:40 PM on 5/20/85. 
SAI I advised that Mrs. BUSH will motorcade from Boston to
Kennebunkport, Maine where she will remain until -5/27/85. No 
further details available at this time.

b6
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LAN/daw 
(1)

Z- -/£/ 

'innurn



Memorandum
o o

• AGENTS LISTED BELOW Da,e 5/16/85

UPERVISOR b6
b7C

Subject: MAXIMUM UTILIZATION MEMORANDUM

The attached memoranda are being directed to personnel
indicated and contain the pertinent facts in the referred to matter. 
Supervisors and SRAs should discuss these facts with Agents on their 
Squads.

Personnel are requested to contact logical informants,
sources, and major police departments in their area concerning this 
matter. Furnish positive information obtained to Supervisor.

1-SAC
1-ASAC
1-ASAC
1-Supervisor C-l

b6
b7C

1-Supervisor C-2 
1-Supervisor C-3 
1-Supervisor C-4 
1-Supervisor C-5 
1-Supervisor C-6 
1-Supervisor C-7 
1-Supervisor C-8 
1-Supervisor C-9 
1-Supervisor S-l 
1-Supervisor S-2 
1-SRA, Augusta 
1-SRA, Bangor 
1-SRA, Portland 
1-SRA, Hyannis 
1-SRA, Lowell 
1-SRA, Springfield 
1-SRA, Worcester 
1-SRA, Concord 
1-SRA, Portsmouth 
1-SRA, Newport 
/tr-SRA, Providence
1/- 62-4742 / 1-66-161
JTB/daw /



Memorandum

b6
b7C

To : AGENTS LISTED BELOW Date 10/22/85

From SUPERVISOR

Subject: MAXIMUM UTILIZATION MEMORANDUM

The attached memoranda are being directed to personnel 
.indicated and contain the pertinent facts in the referred to matter. 
’Supervisors and SRAs should discuss these facts with Agents on their 
Squads.

Personnel are requested to contact logical informants, 
sources, and major police departments in their area concerning this 
matter. Furnish positive information obtained to Supervisor.

1-SAC __________
1-ASAC
1-ASAC I _______
1-Supervisor C-l 
1-Supervisor C-2 
1-Supervisor C-3 
1-Supervisor C-4 
1-Supervisor C-5 
1-Supervisor C-6 
1-Supervisor C-7 
1-Supervisor C-8 
1-Supervisor C-9
1-Supervisor S-l 
1-Supervisor S-2 
1-SRA, Augusta 
1-SRA, Bangor 
1-SRA, Portland 
1-SRA, Hyannis 
1-SRA, Lowell 
1-SRA, Springfield 
1-SRA, Worcester 
1-SRA, Concord 
1-SRA, Portsmouth 
1-SRA, Newport 
ir-SRA, Providence

62E-4742 1-66-161 
EFC/cap

b6
b7C



Memorandum© o fit

b6
b7C

From

Subject :

SAC, BOSTON (62-4742)

SA

TRAVEL OF /
MRS. GEORGE BUSH 
IN THE BOSTON DIVISION 10/30/85 /

On 10/3^8/85, SA [

DatelO/22/85

] U. S. Secret Service
b6
b7C

Boston, Massachusetts, advised that Mrs. George Bush will arrive 
at Logan Airport, Boston, Massachusetts, on 10/30/85 at approximately 
11:45 a.m. Mrs£ Bush will travel to Danvers, Massachusetts, where 
she will attend a function at the Sheraton Tara Hotel. From there, 
Mrs. Bush will motorcade to the Arlington High School, Arlington, 
Masachusetts, for a presentation and then will depart Logan Airport, 
Boston, Massachusetts, at approximately 4:00 p.m., 10/30/85.

No further details available at this time

LAN/cap 
(1)

FO1/DOJ
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SP #20
FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

FBI

'-TRANSMIT VIA:
XX Teletype
□ Facsimile
□__________________

PRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
□ Priority

XX Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
S^UNCLAS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

FM FBI WMFO (89D-WF-16605J
TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTI
FBI NEWARK/ROUTINE/
BT
UNCLAS
CITE
PASS

//3920//

VIOLENT CRIMES SECTIO

SUBJECT:

Date 01/03/90

VICTIM

b6
b7C

MRS. BARBARA BUSH - VICTIM WIFE OF b6 4 
b7C

THE PRESIDENT; CHIEF JUSTICE WILLIAM HUBBS
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT; CCSCAKA; 00:WMFO

ON 1/2/90 SERGEANT U.S. SUPREME COURT POLICE
FURNISHED WMFO A XEROX COPY OF A LETTER DATED 11/27/89. THE
LETTER IS ADDRESS: UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT, OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, D.C. AND BEARS A RETURN ADDRESS

TRENTON STATE PRISON TRENTON, NEW JERSEY

Approved: Transmitted
(Time)

FBI/DOJ

b6
b7C



FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)
FBI

- ‘ ' -TRANSMIT VIA:
□ Teletype’
□ Facsimile
□__________________

PRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
□ Priority
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
□ UNCLAS

Date

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

08625.
THE LETTER COMPLAINS THAT IS IN PRISON ILLEGALLY AND

THE FEDERAL COURTS HAVE FAILED TO MOVE ON THIS CASE,I- THE LETTER 
(ApOhJ

STATES IN PART: ”MR. CHIEF JUSTICE: I SPIT^YOU AND YOUR COURT.
I VIOLATE EACH AND ALL YOU HOLD DEAR; I TELL YOU LOOKING. YOU
THE EYE, MY FEELING COME FROM THE HART GOING TO ^pILL YOU

IN
AND

FUCK

WILL
GETS

YOU IN THE ASS BEFORE YOUR BODY GETS COLD.”
”MR
TAKE
VERY

BUSH: TELL THAT BEAT
A BALL PIN HAMMER AND

UP OLD BITCH YOU CALL A WIFE I
BEAT THE TOP OF HER HEAD UNTIL IT

SOFT BIGOTED MOTHERFUCKER.”
SERGEANT [ ] ADVISED THAT HAS WRITTEN TO THE

SUPREME COURT MANY TIMES IN THE PAST AND HAS OFTEN THREATENED THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES. THOSE LETTERS WERE TURNED OVER
THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE. SERGEANT ADVISED THAT THE
RECENT LETTER AND ENVELOPE FROM WERE ALSO TURNED OVER THE
THE U.S. SECRET SERVICE IN VIEW OF THE THREAT AGAINST MRS.
BARBARA BUSH.

WMFO INDICES^ [REGARDING
FBI H<3 IM DI4SS |

LEADS
NEWARK AT TRENTON, NEW JERSEY.

Approved: Transmitted _____________________  Per _
(Number) (Time)

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

FBI/DOJ



FBI
FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

— TRANSMIT VIA:
□ Teletype'
□ Facsimile
□__________________

PRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
□ Priority
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOPSECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
□ UNCLAS

Date

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

WILL REVIEW SUBJECTS FILE AT THE STATE PENITENTIARY FOR 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION INCLUDING MENTAL EVALUATION, PROPENSITY 
FOR VIOLENCE, ETC.

SECURE A PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECT.
ADVISED WHETHER OR NOT IT IS WORTHWHILE TO INTERVIEW SUBJECT 

AT THIS TIME.

WMFO AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
WILL CONTACT PROTECTIVE INTELLIGENCE UNIT, U.S. SECRET

SERVICE, WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON|
BT

b6
b7C

Approved: _____________________  Transmitted ______________________ Per _____________________
(Number) (Time)

FBI/DOJ



Trenton State ~Prls.on
Trenton. New 'Jersey 08625

November 27,1989 b6
b7C

RE: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Locket no#

United States Supreme Court 
office; of the Chief justice 
Washington L»C. 20020

This Letter is in letting you sorry ass,shiftless i.e, trifling meaningles 
purposeless,white is superior thinking punksjthat I am. in. state prison in the 
state of new jersey,and I am. here illegally, I have tryed time and time agin 
to have the federal court to. move on this case,and have run into a wall each 
and every time.

This, is what I am going, to do in the matt er ;Mr»Bush, rode a black inmate 
back to; •ffiae.,so; then it is only fitting that I use that sorry ass bigot,and 
ride his ass out of prison.

It seem to me that because of. what Mr,Bush, did,white people now have the 
feeling that it is ok to disrespect black peoplejhell it has; gotten so; bad 
we now have judges playing games, with the law,when it comes to applying it to 
the rights of black people. Never did 1 believe, that I would see something 
this archaic.-,and bigoted playing: out in. one of our- court, rooms in this co.untrj

Mr, Chief justice: I spit upon you and your-courtll violate each and all 
you hold dear;! tell you looking: you. in the eye,my feeling come from the hart 
I_am going, to kill you,and fuck you in the ass bef.or your body gets cold*

Mr,Bush: Tell that beat up old. bitch you. call a wife.- I will take a ball 
pin hammer,and beat the top of her head until it gets very soft bigoted 
motherfucker*

Now then try to act upon, this out. and out braking of the Law,and that 
sorry ass superior court judge will come dawn out. of that court house were he 
is playing games with the. law.

White Supremacy righty
b6
b7C

c,Att; Gen 
c.Pub Advo 
c.w/m KA.

FBI - WASH. FIELD OFFICE

Wb-iJp- lU. 653
SFARCHFD, INDEXED ,
SERIALIZED .JU.ED . Ai 7

JAN ‘ 3 W



FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

f TRANSMIT VIA:

i S Teletype
' □ Facsimile

□__________________

FBI
PRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
□ Priority
El Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOPSECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
S UNCLAS

HMM0i2^K039
DISK #1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

-4)

Date 2/8/90

FM FBI WMFO (89D-WF-166053) (P)

BT
UNCLS

//3920//CITE:
PASS: VIOLENT CRIMES

SUBJECT: MRS. BARBARA BUSH-VICTIM, WIFE OF THE
PRESIDENT; CHIEF JUSTICE WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST-VICTIM; UNITED
STATES SUPREME COURT; CCSCAKA; C

RE WMFO TT TO THE DIRECTOR^1/3/90.
NEWARK IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH THE

INVESTIGATION IN THIS CASE^

2-WMFO

RJH:hm 
(2)

Approved: ransmitted _________
(Number)

b6
b7C

(Time)

FBI/DOJ



/READ/REF 23
0115 MRI 02054 " ’

RR FBIWMFO

DE FBIWMFO #0035 0392159

ZNR UUUUU

R 082144Z FEB 90

FM FBI WMFO (89D-WF-166053) CP) (C-4)

TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/

FBI NEWARK/ROUTINE/

B~

UNCLAS

CITE: //3920//

PASS: VIOLENT CRIMES UNIT, CID.

SUBJECT MRS. BARBARA BUSH-VICTIM, WIFE OF THE
b6
b7C

PRESIDENT; CHIEF .JUSTICE WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQJIST-VICTIM; UNITED 

STATES SUPREME COURT; CCSCAKA; GO:WMFO.

RE WMFO TT TO THE DIRECTOR AND NEWARK, 1/3/90.

NEWARK IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH THE RESULTS OF THEIR 

INVESTIGATION IN THIS CASE SO THAT APPROPRIATE DISSEMINATION CAN 

BE MADE.

#0035
SEAHGH£b—^|HDtV~'j^ 

SERiAUZ

Feb 8 5 oi fK'tjlJ

NNNN



FD-4,48 (Re\». 3-7-88)
4

<

Transmit attached by Facsimile PRECEDENCE:

To: f^Z

From: KZrr lAAMsAn ( &

| ] Immediate 
| | Priority 
rh/fkoutine

Subject
CH16^<MSTX>£ £GHM0bUS>T -l/lCTYm

'jOotlAJM’V

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□SECRET
2] CONFIDENTIAL

b6
b7C

| | Fingerprint Photo | | Fingerprint Record

| | Artists Conception Teletype

Special handling Instructions:

SrJ.r.tJLL_^_^i'‘--A- 
SC.dMiZnZ—■ FUE'Zyi 

Feb V 3 isPlAu

Attw! SA

Approved:

FBI/DOJ
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DATE START REMOTE TERMINAL MODE TIME PAGES RESULT *
FEB 09 15=03 EBI NEWARK G3T 03'25" 004 OK
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*

**
**
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**
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**

**
**

**
**

**
**

*

*

b6
b7C
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DATE START
FEB 09 15:56

REMOTE TERMINAL MODE 
EBI NEWARK GST

TIME
04'04

PAGES ARESULT 
005

* * * * *

SMrtCHtu_____INt/EXlf____

SERIALIZED files

Feb 9 4 03 PH ’SU

********************
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Memorandum

SAC, WMFO (89D-WF-166053) (P) 2/9/90
Date

SA | (C-4)
From :

Subject :

b6
b7C

'MRS. BARBARA BUSH - VICTIM;
WIFE OF THE PRESIDENT;
CHIEF JUSTICE WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUEST - VICTIM;
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT;
CCSCAKA
OO:WMFO

b6
b7C

1-WMFO
(1-89D-WF-166053)

RJH:jlc
(1)

lU-655
SEARCHED—----- INDEED

SFBIAII7PD

FEB 1 3 1390
FBI — V.z.wi. ritzLiDurrlCE b6

b7C



b6
b7C

XiJ S&-
b6
b7C

i^lf^m>6Asr"2 T^s
\/V\^VT€d- t Y^^/A/^

Uj/wPO
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TO ABOVE SERIAL.



FD-36 (Rev. 2-2-87)

TRANSMIT VIA:
.. ETTeletype
5 Facsimile
0 AIRTEL_____

1

2

T° FM FBI WMFO (89D-WF-166053) 

From T0 DrRECT0R FBI/ROUTINE/
3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Subjec&j,

QITE
PASS

//3920//

SUBJECT:

Date

VIOLENT CRIMES UNIT

PRECEDENCE:
□ Immediate
□ Priority
02 Routine

FBI
CLASSIFl
□ TOPSECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
Q UNCLAS E F T O

MRS. BARBARA BUSH-VICTIM; CHIEF b6 
b7C 

JUSTICE WILLIAM HULLS REHNQUIST-VICTIM; UNITED STATES SUPREME
COURT; CCSCAKA; (00:WMFO)

RE NEWARK AIRTEL TO WMFO, DATED 2/27/90
ON.2/8/90 SPECIAL AGENT UNITED STATES SECRET

SERVICE, WASHINGTON, D.C. ADVISED THAT A REVIEW OF THEIR
INTELLIGENCE FILES REVEAL A

NTLY IN THE STATE PENITENTIARY IN
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY

b6
b7C

Approvec * J 4 i'H
*U.S. Government Printing Office: 1989-261-706/08026

b6
b7CSuiiAUZi-

(Timfe 9



ON 2/27/90, NEWARK DIVISION ADVISED THEY DEVELOPED THE 
FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

ON 2/14/90, CONTACT WAS MADE WITH SENIOR INVESTIGATOR
OF TRENTON STATE PRISON (TSP), WHO ADVISED THAT

b6
b7C

NEWARK HAS PLACED THE CASE IN RUC STATUS
ADVISED THAT HAS BEEN A CHRONIC LETTER

WRITER FOR YEARS AND IN THE PAST HAS WRITTEN LETTERS TO THE
PRESIDENT HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED IN THE PAST BY SECRET

b6
b7C

SERVICE AGENTS AND THEY ARE AWARE OF HIS ACTIONS DID
NOT FEEL THAT IT WAS NECESSARY TO INTERVIEW THE SUBJECT.

DUE TO THE ABOVE AND THE LACK OF OTHER INVESTIGATIVE STEPS
TO BE TAKEN, WMFO IS CLOSING THE CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION.
BT



0151 MRI 02755

RR FBIWMFO

DE FBIWMFO #0038 0682124

ZNR UUUUU

R 092121Z MAR 90

FM FBI WMFO (89D-WF-166053) (C) (C-4)

TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3920//

PASS: VIOLENT CRIMES UNIT.

SUBJECT: MRS. BARBARA BUSH-VICTIM:. CHIEF b6
b7C

JUSTICE WILLIAM HULLS REHNQUIST-VICTIM? UNITED STATES SUPREME

COURT; CCSCAKA; (DO:WMFO).

RE NEWARK AIRTEu TO WMFO, DATED 2/27/90.

ON 2/8/90 SPECIAL AGENT UNITED STATES SECRET
b6
b7C

SERVICE, WASHINGTON, D.C. ADVISED THAT A REVIEW OF THEIR

INTELLIGENCE FILES REVEAL A

IS CURRENTLY IN THE STATE PENITENTIARY IN

SESRCHEO_____ ISOEXUj-------
SERIAi.'Ze3^±>*?TJ--------- 

ton 9 4 zuPH'SO



PAGE TWO DE F3IWMF0 003S UNCLAS

TRENTON, new jersey.

ON 2/27/90, NEWARK DIVISION ADVISED THEY DEVELOPED THE

FOLLOWING INFORMATIONS

ON 2/14/90, CONTACT WAS MADE WITH SENIOR INVESTIGATOR

OF TRENTON STATE PRISON (TSP), WHO ADVISED THAT

NEWARK HAS PLACED THE CASE IN R.UC STATUS.

ADVISED THAT HAS BEEN A CHRONIC LETTER

WRITER FOR YEARS AND IN THE PAST HAS WRITTEN LETTERS TO THE

PRESIDENT HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED IN THE PAST BY SECRET

SERVICE AGENTS AND THEY ARE AWARE OF HIS ACTIONS DID

NOT FEEL THAT IT WAS NECESSARY TO INTERVIEW THE SUBJECT.

DUE TO THE ABOVE AND THE LACK OF OTHER INVESTIGATIVE STEPS

TG BE TAKEN, WMFO IS CLOSING THE CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION.

BT

#0038

NNNN



FD-36 (Rev. 8-29-85)

FBI
C-H

TRANSMIT VIA: 
□ Teletype 
□ Facsimile 
[3 AIRTEL

PRECEDENCE: 
□ Immediate 
0 Priority 
□ Routine

CLASSIFICATION:
□ TOP SECRET
□ SECRET
□ CONFIDENTIAL
□ UNCLAS E F T O
□ UNCLAS

Date 2/27/90

b6
b7C

1

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

TO : SAC, WMFO (89D-WF-166053)

FROM : SAC, NEWARK (89D-WF-166053)(TRA)(RUC)
SUBJECT: | ~|

MRS. BARBARA BUSH - VICTIM, 
WIFE OF THE PRESIDENT; FILE

x CHIEF JUSTICE WILLIAM HUBBS REHNQUIST - VICTIM; -
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT; Da..
CCSCAKA; ' *■'“
oo; wmfo lnitials:WJW

b6 ’ 
b7C

10

11

12

Re WMFO teletype to Bureau dated 2/8/90.
c_n

On 2/14/90, contact was made with Senior Investigator | of TRENTON STATE PRISON (TSP), who advised tha’t b6
b7C

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

 advised that | 1 has been a chronic
letter writer for years and in the past has written letters to 
the president. | | has been interviewed in the past by SECRET
SERVICE agents and they are aware of his actions. | |did
not feel that it was necessary to interview the suoject.

Newark considers this matter RUC.

©- WMFO (89D-WF-166053)
1 - Newark (89D-WF-166053) 
MA/jer
( 3 )

-------UCFN_____________________
^FNERAL INDICES: 

Approved^ Automated Search........ —..Transmitted ________
AX: □ Pos □ lumber)

b6
b7C

1

WE: □ Pos □ Neg 

P Manual Search.___

WR QPos QNeg AX: □ Pos □ Neg

(Time)

-
INDENT 

serializedF[led yjjy/

MAR 02 7990
•jUfio HEin OFFICE b6

b7C




